
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 7:00 AM

OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call/Attendance

D. Approval of Agenda

E. Approval of Minutes

1. November 19, 2020 regular session

F. Public Participation/Introductions

1. Brad Kelley via ZOOM- East Chippewa Church of the Brethren
2. Others that have signed up to participate

G. Recognitions

H. Legislative Liaison Report - HB 409

II. REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. COVID-19 Update
B. Strategic Plan - Committee Development and OSBA Community Survey

Ill. FINANCIAL AGENDA

A. Financial Reports - November 2020
Review and approve monthly financial statements for November 2020, consolidated balance
sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report and November check register with
expenditures totaling $890,497.67

B. Donations - November 2020
From Amount To/For

Jeff Plumer Insurance Agency $100.00 Leader In Me/GES
Ray Peters $300.00 Boys Soccer Banquet
Anonymous Donor $100.00 FFA Greenhouse

C. Approve the following transportation in lieu of for FY21
School Name Parent’s Name # of Students
Central Christian Tim/Kristen Laird Additional I student (exchange student)



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 7:00 AM

D. Approval of transfer from the General Fund (001) to Schoolwide Pool (598) in the amount of
$23,210.91

E. Athletic Fund Update/Discussion

IV. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON RECOMMENDATION OF
THE SUPERINTENDENT

A. Employment and Changes for the 2020-2021 school year

1. Certified Employment
a) Ranae Goldstein - Leave of absence, approx. Feb. 8, 2021 to April 2021
b) Lisa Van Lanen - Leave of absence, approx. Nov. 30, 2020 to March 2021

2. Classified Retirement
a) Connie Carpenter - Elementary Secretary, effective 12/31/2020

3. Classified Resignation
a) Brad Stoll - Custodian, effective 12/7/2020

4. Supplemental Employment
a) Derrick Hochstetler - Athletic Events Manager MS - Step 1, Year 2 (50% to

100%) amended from 8/24/2020 board meeting

5. Supplemental Resignation
a) Jim Franks - Varsity Golf Coach, effective 10/29/2020
b) Doug Dickerhoff - Athletic Events Manager MS - effective 8/25/2020

6. Substitute Employment
a) Jim Spurlock - Bus Driver - effective 12/21/2020

B. Pupil Activity Employment and Changes in Employment for the 2020-2021 school year.
Be it resolved that the following supplemental positions have been first offered to licensed
individuals in the district and no one qualified has applied for and accepted the positions and
then the positions have been offered to licensed individuals not employed by the district and
no one qualified has accepted the position.
* Supplementals may be prorated based on the work performed.

1. Pupil Employment
a) Trenton Mathew - HS Wrestling Assistant, Step 2, Year 2

2. Extra-Curricular Volunteer
a) Steve Burton - MS Wrestling Volunteer



GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION
MONDAY, DECEMBER 21, 2020
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

WILBUR BERKEY FIELDHOUSE - 7:00 AM

V. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. New Business for Action

1. Approve membership dues in the Orrville Area and Wooster Chamber of Commerce

2. Approve membership dues in the Ohio School Board Association (Exhibit A)

3. Appoint a President Pro Tern to preside over the Organizational meeting until
President is elected, January 11, 2021 at 6:00 pm.

B. New Business for Discussion

1. First Reading Board Policies
6114 - Cost Principles - Spending Federal Funds
6325 - Procurement - Federal Grants/Funds

C. Items from members of the Board of Education

1. The January Organizational Board of Education meeting is scheduled for Monday,
January 11, 2021 at 6:00 pm in the Distance Learning Lab at the Wilbur Berkey
Fieldhouse with the January regular Board of Education meeting to follow.

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION

A. For the purpose of discussing the employment, discipline or promotion of an employee

VII. ADJOURNMENT



3341 3341
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 19, 2020

OPENING

A. Call to Order

The Green Local Board of Education met in regular session Thursday, November 19,
2020 at the Wilbur Berkey Fieldhouse with the following members present:

Mr. Randy Brillhart, Mr. Scott Indermuhie, Mr. Brad Yochheim, Mr. Brent Steiner, and
Mr. Mike Davis.

Others present were: Superintendent, Mr. Dean Frank and Treasurer, Mrs. Barbara
Markiand

Others in attendance: Scott Fetter, Lindsey Welch, and Lindsay Blough. Virtual
Attendance: Andy Bratcher, Jennifer Shutt, Pat Kendle, Lisa VanLanen, Emily Horst,
Amber Tapp

B. Approval of Agenda

A motion by Mr. Yochheim was seconded by Mr. Steiner to approve the agenda.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Yochheim, yes; Steiner, yes;
Brilihart, yes; Davis, yes; Indermuhie, yes. Motion carried.

C. Approval of Minutes

A motion by Mr. Indermuhle was seconded by Mr. Yochheim to approve the
October 26, 2020 regular meeting minutes.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Indermuhie, yes; Yochheim, yes;
Brillhart, yes; Davis, yes; Steiner, yes. Motion carried.

D. Lindsay Blough, O’Huddle Mentor Site Coordinator, presented on the O’Huddle program at
Green Local Schools.
Rebekah Carr and Josehine Heeke were recognized as the state participants from the Cross
Country girls team.

E. Legislative Liaison Report

Mr. Davis indicated that House Bill (HB) 409 is currently being worked on by the Ohio
legislature. He stated that HB409 pertains to attendance for online learning, making changes
to attendance requirements for those students. He also reported that the EdChoice legislation
has passed in the Ohio House and Senate. This legislation deals with eligibility requirements
as it pertains to federal poverty levels. He stated that the Ohio legislature is also working on
HB305 which is also referred to as Senate Bill (SB) 376. These bills, which create a new
school financing system, are considered companion bills so that legislatures can have
sessions on the same bill. Mr. Frank indicated that SB376 is a reworking of the State Funding
formula for the actual costs of educating a student. 80% of school districts are either on the
cap or the guarantee. The proposed new formula would be based on student counts per



3342 3342
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 19, 2020

class. Then it addresses distribution, locally and by the State, with add ons for poverty and
preschool. Thus, it has a basic cost plus add ons. He discussed that simulations were
available district by district, with the creators of the bill insisting that Green Local will not
receive less money. The new funding formula would be expensive for the State and he is
concerned about the change, especially since the State is in a pandemic.

Discussion ensued regarding this legislation.

REPORT OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

Mr. Frank notified the Board that he changed the Strategic Plan dates to 2021 to 2024, since we are
approaching 2021.

A. Land Transfer
Mr. Frank provided a recap of the land transfer issue indicating that on March 13, the district
received a request regarding a 74.5 acres transfer. It involved the City of Wooster purchasing
the land from Five L Farms Inc. The district opposed that request and a hearing was
requested. The City of Wooster proposed an offer and it was well below what the district
wanted. He stated that there are risks for taking an issue to court but any negotiation would
need to keep us whole in terms of the real estate tax revenues the school district would lose
from the transfer of this property. The City of Wooster has replied back, indicating they would
be interested in negotiating with the school district. The district attorney has proposed some
potential agreement measures. He will share more detail as it becomes available. Discussion
ensued.

B. COVID-1 9 Update
Mr. Frank indicated he recently provided a COVID-19 update via email. The school district
has had a run of quite a few cases at the elementary school. He stated that there is no proof,
but it appears that the district has had some spread within the school. The district has an
opportunity, with a 10 day break, to reset prior to winter break. We will use convert to remote
for three days and return to in-person instruction on Tuesday, December 1. Mr. Frank is
hopeful that things will begin to slow down, adding that extracurriculars are cancelled from
Sunday to Sunday. He stressed the importance of families following safety precaution
protocols. Mr. Frank believes that our students are wearing their masks, and disinfecting and
cleaning are going well. He also added there are some good real life experiences happening
with our online students. Mr. Frank is also hopeful that people stay healthy.

C. Greenhouse Project
Mr. Frank reported that the footers are poured for the new FFA Greenhouse, with the
plumbing and electric happening soon. He added that possibly next week the floor will get
poured and the sidewalk. He is hopeful that the walls go up in mid-December.

D. Report on the OSBA Virtual Capital Conference
Mr. Frank reminded the Board that the OSBA Capital Conference can be viewed virtually until
December 31, 2020. He usually views the legal ones because these types of updates are
typically not free from legal firms. Mr. Davis stated the sessions are great, if they have the
time to view them.

E. Green Local Levy Result
Mr. Frank thanked the community for their support of the recent levy renewal, indicating that
the total number of votes cast were 3,734, with an 80% turnout. The Board of Elections
reported that 2,050 individuals voted for the tax levy renewal and 1,684 voted against the tax
levy renewal. County-wide attendance was at 73%.



3343 3343
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 19, 2020

Ill. FINANCIAL CONSENT AGENDA

A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Indermuhle to accept the following
financial agenda items A-C:

A. Financial Reports - October 2020
Review and approve monthly financial statements for October 2020, consolidated balance
sheet, bank reconciliation, fund listing, cash position report and October check register with
expenditures totaling $386,113.35

B. Donations - October 2020
From Amount To/For

Orrville Christian Church $500.00 SHS Principal Fund
Berkey Trophies $500.00 Scoreboard Sponsorship
Zollinger Builders LLC $1000.00 Scoreboard Sponsorship
Class of 2020 $1000.00 FFA’AG
Class of 2020 $1000.00 Athletics
Class of 2020 $1000.00 Drama
Class of 2020 $1000.00 SHS Principal Fund
Class of 2020 $1000.00 SALT Fund
Class of 2020 $575.00 Class of 2021
Class of 2020 $575.00 Class of 2022
Class of 2020 $575.00 Class of 2023
Class of 2020 $575.00 Class of 2024
Austin Dotterer $250.00 FFA Greenhouse
Anonymous $20.00 FFA

C. Set date for 2021 Organizational meeting - consider Monday, January 11, 2021 at 6:00 pm
with the regular meeting to follow.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Indermuhle, yes; Brilihart,
yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes. Motion carried.

A motion by Mr. Davis was seconded by Mr. Yochheim to accept the
following financial agenda item D:

D. Transfer of $21,817.74 from General Fund (001) to School Wide Pool (598)

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes; Brillhart,
yes; Indermuhie, yes; Steiner, yes. Motion carried.

A motion by Mr. Yochheim was seconded by Mr. Indermuhle to accept the
following financial agenda item E:

E. Five Year Forecast (Exhibit A)

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Yochheim, yes; Indermuhle, yes;
Brillhart, yes; Davis, no; Steiner, yes. Motion carried.

F. BWC Refund and Dividend -- $192,687



3344 3344
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 19, 2020

IV. RESOLUTION TO APPROVE PERSONNEL CONSENT AGENDA UPON RECOMMENDATION OF
THE SUPERINTENDENT

A motion by Mr. Yochheim was seconded by Mr. Steiner to accept the following
personnel items as recommended by the superintendent:

A. Employment and Changes for the 2020-202 1 school year

1. Classified Resignation
a) Shannon Taylor - Bus Driver, effective 10/23/2020

2. Classified Employment
a) David Paridon - Bus Driver, Step 5 One Year Limited Contract, effective

10/27/2020

3. Supplemental Employment
a) Scott Meech - HS Basketball Boys Assistant, Step 10, Year 14

4. Substitute Employment
a) Stephanie Snyder - Cafeteria (effective 11/2/2020)

B. Pupil Activity Employment and Changes in Employment for the 2020-2021 school year.
Be it resolved that the following supplemental positions have been first offered to licensed
individuals in the district and no one qualified has applied for and accepted the positions and
then the positions have been offered to licensed individuals not employed by the district and
no one qualified has accepted the position.
* Supplementals may be prorated based on the work performed.

1. Pupil Employment
a) Jace Watts - HS Basketball Boys Freshman (pending #‘s), Step 3, Year 3
b) Danielle Besancon - HS Basketball Girls Assistant, Step 1, Year I
c) Cora Wilson - HS Basketball Girls Freshman (pending #‘s), Step 1, Year I
d) Bill Besancon - MS Basketball Boys Grade 8, Step 4, Year 5
e) Clint Maibach - MS Basketball Boys Grade 7, Step 3, Year 3
f) Ken Miller - MS Basketball Girls Grade 7, Step 10, Year 37
g) Jason Hostetler - MS Wrestling, Step 4, Year 5
h) Stephanie Sustar - MS Choreographer; Step 10, Year 11
i) Stephanie Sustar - HS Choreographer; Step 10, Year 11

2. Extra-Curricular Volunteers
a) Sidney Cline - HS Basketball Girls Volunteer
b) Joe Combs - HS Basketball Boys Volunteer
c) Josh Piatt - HS Basketball Boys Volunteer

3. District Volunteers
a) Todd Saurer
b) Esther Saurer
c) Jennifer Marthey

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Yochheim, yes; Steiner, yes; Brillhart,
yes; Davis, yes; lndermuhle, yes. Motion carried.



3345 3345
GREEN LOCAL BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 19, 2020

V. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Indermuhle to approve the following
new business for action items:

A. New Business for Action
1. Second reading of Board Policies

6144 - Investments
6424 - Procurement Cards

2. Strategic Plan (Exhibit B)

A roll call vote on the motions was as follows: Steiner, yes; Indermuhle, yes; Brilihart,
yes; Davis, yes; Yochheim, yes. Motion carried.

B. New Business for Discussion
1. 6325 - Procurement - Federal Grants/Funds - removed from second reading due to

new revision from NEOLA - First reading will be on an upcoming agenda
2. 2021 Board meeting Dates (Exhibit C)

C. Old Business for Discussion
1. Board member representation for the Wayne County School Career Center

D. Items from members of the Board of Education

1. Board of Education regular meeting has been scheduled for Monday, December 21,
2020 at 7:00 am

VI. ADJOURNMENT

A motion by Mr. Steiner was seconded by Mr. Yochheim to adjourn at 9:05 pm.

A roll call vote on the motion was as follows: Steiner, yes; Yochhiem, yes; Brillhart,
yes; Davis, yes; Indermuhle, yes. Motion carried.

President Treasurer



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOL DISTRiCT

MONTHLY FINANCIAL UfDATE

NOVEMBER 2020

* Represents the fiscal year-to-date period percentage (i.e., November is the 5th month of the fiscal year or 5 / 12 41.7%, which can be helpful in monitoring
consistent expenditures such as payroll, for instance.

** The district is utilizing a schoolwide building program fund for the pooling of federal, state, and local funds to provide flexibility and an upgrading of the overall
instructional program of the district. The purpose and benefits of operating a schoolwide pooling is to enable the district to focus on and budget according to
its collective needs, rather than focusing on and budgeting for individual program grant amounts and requirements. In other words, with consolidation of
funds each activity comes from a percentage of the collective pool which benefits the district by using one budget, one plan, leveraging of resources, flexibility
in the use of funds, quicker rate of spending down federal funds, and less carryover or loss of funds.

The schoolwide building program fund will not be reflected on the monthly financial update, but the monthly operating transfer out from the general fund of
the district will be reflected with corresponding reductions to expenditures moved to the schoolwide building program fund. The current fiscal year
(i.e., 2020-2021) is the initial year of implementation of the schoolwide building program fund. Initial allocation of federal funds were available in September,
with additional carryover of federal funds from the previous fiscal year in late October, budgeted in November, for final approval by the Ohio
Department of Education (ODE) in December. Once final approval is made by ODE, the district’s permanent appropriations will be reconciled to the Five Year
Forecast with modifications/updates to one or both, along with up to date transfers.

Revenues:

Real Estate Taxes
Personal Property Taxes
Income Taxes
Unrestricted Grants-in-Aid
Restricted Grants-in-Aid
Property Tax Allocation
All Other

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Salaries and wages
Employee Fringe Benefits
Purchased Services
Supplies and Materials
Capital Outlay
Other

Total Expenditures

General Fund
Budget_to Actual_Report

_______________________

CY vs. PY
FY 2021 FY 2021 Variance Period* FY 2020 lncrease/(Decrease)

Perm Approps** Actual to Date Variance % % Actual to Date %
Beginning Cash Balance $ 3,413,072 $ 3,413,072 $ 2,656,030

$ 3,934,068 $ 1,602,700 $ (2,331,368) 40.7% 41.7% $ 1,584,752 1.13%
$ 303,700 $ 121,056 $ (182,644) 39.9% 41.7% $ 110,422 9.63%
$ 671,815 $ 372,900 $ (298,915) 55.5% 41.7% $ 238,452 56.38%
$ 4,973,689 $ 2,080,034 $ (2,893,655) 41.8% 41.7% $ 2,152,644 -3.37%
$ 40,410 $ 16,837 $ (23,573) 41.7% 41.7% $ 2,883 > 100%
$ 575,566 $ 289,239 $ (286,327) 50.3% 41.7% $ 290,359 -0.39%
$ 1,642,943 $ 696,756 $ (946,187) 42.4% 41.7% $ 793,093 -12.15%
$ 12,142,191 $ 5,179,522 $ (6,962,669) 42.7% 41.7% $ 5,172,605 0.13%

$ 6,350,905 $ 2,595,901 $ (3,755,004) 40.9% 41.7% $ 2,525,582 2.78%
$ 2,697,808 $ 1,095,509 $ (1,602,299) 40.6% 41.7% $ 996,337 9.95%
$ 2,297,384 $ 1,018,066 $ (1,279,318) 44.3% 41.7% $ 1,080,764 -5.80%
$ 410,000 $ 129,227 $ (280,773) 31.5% 41.7% $ 288,354 -55.18%
$ 57,577 $ 2,682 $ (54,895) 4.7% 41.7% $ 75,704 -96.46%
$ 97,000 $ 36,173 $ (60,827) 37.3% 41.7% $ 35,645 1.48%

$ 11,910,674 $ 4,877,558 $ (7,033,116) 41.0% 41.7% $ 5,002,386 -2.50%

$ - $ 1,351,329

$ (43,706) $ (1,351,329)

$ (43,706) $ -

Revenue over (under) Expenditures $ 231,517 $ 258,258 $ 170,219 51.72%

Ending Cash Balance $ 3,644,589 $ 3,671,330 $ 2,826,249

$ 1,245,791 51.4% $ 1,084,236
$ 2,425,539 $ 1,742,013

Other Financing Sources/(Uses)
Operating Transfers In
Operating Transfers Out**

Total Financing Sources/(Uses)

Encumbrances
Available Unencumbered Balance

Financial Summary - Funds

Cash Flow Summary:
Total Revenue Current Month All Funds $ 735,858
Total Expenditures Current Month All Funds $ 1,793,244
Total Month End Cash Balance $ 5,706,358

Appropriation Summary:

Perm Appropriations Current Year All Funds $ 14,656,011
Prior Fiscal Year Carryover Encumbrances $ 479,596
Total Available All Funds $ 15,135,607
Fiscal Year To Date Expenses All Funds $ 6,723,780
Fiscal Year To Date % expended All Funds 44.4%



SU
N

G
A

R
D

K
-1

2
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
D

A
T

E
:

1
2

/0
1

/2
0

2
0

T
IM

E
:

1
6
:3

8
:5

5

S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

C
R

IT
E

R
IA

:
A

L
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
P

E
R

IO
D

:
5

/2
1

G
R

E
E

N
L

O
C

A
L

SC
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
P

R
IN

T
C

O
N

S
O

L
ID

A
T

E
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
S

H
E

E
T

PA
G

E
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

S
T

A
T

M
N

71
1

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
T

IT
L

E

A
1
0
0
0
0

C
A

SH
T

O
T

A
L

C
A

SH

T
O

T
A

L
A

S
S

E
T

S

L
2
0
0
0
0

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
S

PA
Y

A
B

L
E

T
O

T
A

L
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S
PA

Y
A

B
L

E

L
2
3
0
1
5

L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

E
X

C
E

P
T

IO
N

S
T

O
T

A
L

PA
Y

R
O

L
L

L
IA

B
IL

IT
IE

S

T
O

T
A

L
L

IA
B

IL
IT

IE
S

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
S

FO
R

E
N

C

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

T
O

T
A

L
E

X
P

B
U

D
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

T
O

T
A

L
E

N
C

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

C
O

N
T

R
O

L

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
V

B
U

D
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

T
O

T
A

L
B

U
D

G
E

T
FB

T
O

T
A

L
FU

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

T
O

T
A

L
E

Q
U

IT
IE

S

T
O

T
A

L
R

E
P

O
R

T

D
E

B
IT

S

5
,7

6
6

,0
4

6
.0

7
5

,7
6

6
,0

4
6

.0
7

5
,7

6
6

,0
4

6
.0

7

.0
0

.0
0

2
,9

4
5

.9
4

2
,9

4
5

.9
4

2
,9

4
5

.9
4

.0
0

6
,7

2
5
,0

8
5
.5

5

.0
0

1
,5

2
2
,1

7
9
.7

3

1
1

,1
8

4
,8

8
1

.4
4

3
9
,4

5
8
.4

9

9
8
4
,1

3
3
.2

9

1
1
,2

1
0
,0

6
9
.1

2

3
1
,6

6
5
,8

0
7
.6

2

3
7
,4

3
4
,7

9
9
.6

3

C
R

E
D

IT
S

6
2
,5

6
1
.3

6
6
2
,5

6
1
.3

6

6
2
,

5
6
1
.3

6

72
.

56
7

2
.

56 .0
0

.0
0

72
.
56

1
,5

2
2

,1
7

9
.7

3

1
,3

0
5

.7
3

1
,0

2
3
,5

9
1
.7

8

.0
0

1
7

,7
3

5
,9

0
4

.0
1

.0
0

.0
0

1
7

,0
8

9
,1

8
4

.4
6

3
7

,3
7

2
,1

6
5

.7
1

3
7

,4
3

4
,7

9
9

.6
3

0
.c

0
0
4

5
’7

6
6

‘0
4

6
°0

7
0

6
2
’5

6
1

•3
6
0

7
2

•
5

6
0

2
‘9

5
•
9
4
0

+ +

5
‘7

0
6

’
3

5
a
0

9
0

R
U

N
D

A
T

E
1
2
/0

1
/2

0
T

IM
E

1
6
:3

9
:5

2
SU

N
G

A
R

D
K

-1
2

ED
U

C
A

TI
O

N
-

FU
N

D
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

IN
G

5
.1



Farmer’s Bank

Farmer’s Bank - Sweep

Star Ohio

Star Ohio-Building Fund

Total

eFinance Plus Balancing

November 2020
Account Balances

$499,902.37

$3,336,766.97

$1 353,635.57

$775,904.44

$5,966,209.35

COD-513 Securities $328,649.84

Total $328,649.84

Cash in Transit - EZ Pay $25.00

Fidelity - ACH in Transit -$250.00

Petty Cash $500.00

Change Funds $2,250.00

Total $2,525.00

Payroll Qrtly Deductions -$72.56

STRS Reconciling Item $2,945.94

Total $2,873.38

Outstanding Checks -$593,899.48

Bank Balances

eFinance Plus

$5,706,358.09

Fund Balance $5,706,358.09 MM-FA-STATE-OHIO CASH POSON REPORT

$0.00Not Balanced amount



Fund Number Fund Name

001 General Fund

002 Bond Retirement Fund

003 Permanent Improvement
004 Building Fund

006 Food Service

007 Trust Funds

009 Uniform School Supplies

014 Rotary Fund

016 Emergency Levy Fund

018 Principal Activity Account
022 Tournament Funds

034 Building Maintenance Fund

200 Student Activity

300 Athletic Fund

451 NetworkSubsidyGrant
461 Voc Educ Enhancement (Agricultural Grant)
467 Student Weilness & Success Funds

499 Other State Grants

507 ESSER (Elem & Secondary School Emergency Relief)
510 COVID Relief

516 IDEA-B

572 Title I

587 IV-B Restoration

590 Title li-A

598 Schooiwide Pool

599 Other Federal Grants



SU
N

G
A

R
D

K
-1

2
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
PA

G
E

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
8

D
A

T
E

:
1
2
/0

1
/2

0
2
0

G
R

E
E

N
L

O
C

A
L

SC
H

O
O

L
D

IS
T

R
IC

T
C

A
SH

PO
SN

E
O

H
T

IM
E

:
1
6
:3

6
:3

8
O

H
C

A
SH

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

R
E

PO
R

T
S

E
L

E
C

T
IO

N
C

R
IT

E
R

IA
:

A
L

L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
P

E
R

IO
D

:
5

/2
1

FU
N

D
SC

C
D

E
S

C
R

IP
T

IO
N

M
TD

FY
T

D
M

TD
FY

T
D

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

U
N

E
N

C
U

M
B

E
R

E
D

B
E

G
IN

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
FU

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E
E

N
C

U
M

B
R

A
N

C
E

FU
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

00
1

3
,4

1
3
,0

7
2

.0
4

5
6
8
,3

7
3
.8

8
5
,1

7
9
,5

2
1
.5

4
9
8
5
,3

6
9
.0

9
4

,9
2

1
,2

6
3

.7
3

3
,6

7
1

,3
2

9
.8

5
1

,2
4

5
,7

9
0

.6
4

2
,4

2
5

,5
3

9
.2

1

00
2

3
8
1
,3

8
3
.3

8
0

.0
0

4
4
2
,7

7
8
.4

1
6

9
0

,8
8

9
.2

5
6
9
5
,5

2
5
.5

4
1

2
8

,6
3

6
.2

5
0
.0

0
1

2
8

,6
3

6
.2

5

00
3

6
8
7
,2

1
7
.2

6
0

.0
0

1
2
1
,3

2
4
.2

9
5
,6

1
8
.0

0
2
3
4
,1

0
4
.9

5
5

7
4

,4
3

6
.6

0
6
2
,7

1
6
.8

0
5

1
1

,7
1

9
.8

0

00
4

1
5
6
,2

2
6
.6

6
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
1
5
6
,2

2
6
.6

6
0
.0

0
1
8
,5

0
0
.0

0
-1

8
,5

0
0

.0
0

0
0
6

1
9
3
,4

3
2
.2

4
4

9
,2

8
6

.9
0

1
1
6
,2

1
9
.7

3
3

9
,1

0
0

.9
8

1
6
5
,4

4
7
.2

1
1
4
4
,2

0
4
.7

6
1
4
,5

9
2
.6

9
1

2
9

,6
1

2
.0

7

00
7

4
9

,1
9

6
.2

0
0

.0
0

2
,0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
9
4
0
.0

0
5
0
,2

5
6
.2

0
0
.0

0
5

0
,2

5
6

.2
0

01
4

3
3
.2

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

3
.2

9
0
.0

0
3
3
.2

9

01
8

7
4
,5

5
0

.6
5

1
0

5
.0

0
1
0
,5

6
2
.0

3
1
,8

4
4
.5

4
7
,5

2
1
.0

5
7

7
,5

9
1

.6
3

3
9
5
.6

6
7
7
,1

9
5
.9

7

02
2

2
,4

3
2

.6
8

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,4
3

2
.6

8
0
.0

0
2
,4

3
2
.6

8

03
4

5
8
0
,4

7
1
.8

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
4
,9

6
5
.7

2
1

6
,7

3
1

.7
5

5
6
3
,7

4
0
.0

5
1

5
,0

6
7

.9
5

5
4

8
,6

7
2

.1
0

20
0

8
5

,8
2

6
.7

4
2

1
,3

9
9

.0
4

3
8
,9

4
1
.9

4
1
0
,4

8
1
.9

4
1
2
,3

3
6
.1

5
1
1
2
,4

3
2
.5

3
3
1
,4

2
3
.2

4
8
1
,0

0
9
.2

9

30
0

7
4

,9
3

7
.6

1
1

1
,0

6
0

.0
0

8
2
,7

6
1
.3

5
1
9
,0

2
1
.1

0
7
4
,7

1
4
.5

7
8

2
,9

8
4

.3
9

3
6
,0

3
8
.6

0
4
6
,9

4
5
.7

9

4
5
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
2
,7

0
0
.0

0

46
1

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
,5

1
1

.2
7

0
.0

0
4

,5
1

1
.2

7
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0



SU
N

G
A

R
D

K
-1

2
E

D
U

C
A

T
IO

N
PA

G
E

N
U

M
B

E
R

:
9

D
A

T
E

:
1

2
/0

1
/2

0
2

0
G

R
E

E
N

L
O

C
A

L
SC

H
O

O
L

D
IS

T
R

IC
T

C
A

S
H

P
O

S
N

E
O

H
T

IM
E

:
1
6
:3

6
:3

8
O

H
C

A
SH

P
O

S
IT

IO
N

R
E

P
O

R
T

S
E

L
E

C
T

IO
N

C
R

IT
E

R
IA

:
A

L
L

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
IN

G
P

E
R

IO
D

:
5
/2

1

FU
N

D
S

C
C

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
M

TD
FY

T
D

M
TD

FY
T

D
C

U
R

R
E

N
T

C
U

R
R

E
N

T
U

N
E

N
C

U
M

B
E

R
E

D
B

E
G

IN
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

R
E

C
E

IP
T

S
R

E
C

E
IP

T
S

E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

S
E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

FU
N

D
B

A
L

A
N

C
E

E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
FU

N
D

B
A

L
A

N
C

E

46
7

1
6
8
,7

8
2
.1

1
0
.0

0
3
4

4
,0

1
7

.6
0

2
,9

2
2
.2

8
1
8
4
,1

8
8
.6

5
3

2
8

,6
1

1
.0

6
7
4
,8

9
8
.7

7
2
5
3
,7

1
2
.2

9

49
9

0
.0

0
3
9
,4

5
8
.4

9
3
9
,4

5
8
.4

9
0
.0

0
3
9
,4

5
8
.4

9
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

51
0

0
.0

0
1
8
,3

1
0
.6

6
1
8
,3

1
0
.6

6
3
,3

8
8
.1

2
2
1
,6

9
8
.7

8
-3

,3
8
8
.1

2
2
1
,8

1
5
.3

8
—

2
5

,2
0

3
.5

0

51
6

5
,6

6
6
.4

7
0
.0

0
7
2
,3

7
2
.4

0
0
.0

0
7
8
,0

3
8
.8

7
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

57
2

5
,8

8
6
.9

7
0
.0

0
1

9
,1

6
8

.9
2

0
.0

0
2
5
,0

5
5
.8

9
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

59
0

-0
.7

6
0
.0

0
5
5
6
.5

5
0
.0

0
5

5
5

.7
9

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

59
8

0
.0

0
2

7
,8

6
3

.8
6

5
5
,8

1
7
.3

9
2
9
,6

4
3
.0

9
8

5
,4

6
0

.4
7

-2
9
,6

4
3
.0

8
9
4
0
.0

0
-3

0
,5

8
3
.0

8

59
9

0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

G
R

A
N

D
T

O
T

A
L

S
:

J
5
,8

7
9
,1

1
5

.3
4

7
3
5
,8

5
7
.8

3
6
,5

5
1
,0

2
2
.5

7
1
,7

9
3
,2

4
4
.1

1
6

,7
2

3
,7

7
9

.8
2

5
,7

O
6

,3
5

8
.0

9
’

1
,5

2
2

,1
7

9
.7

3
4

,1
8

4
,1

7
8

.3
6



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 1
NOVEMBER 2020 CHECK REGISTER

NAME
AUDITOROFSTATE
AUTO JET MUFFLER CO
BACKGROUND INVESTIG
CARDINAL BUS SALES
CENTURYLINK COMMUNI
CENTURYLINK COMMUNI
CENTURYLINK COMMUNI
CENTURYLINK COMMUNI
CENTURYLINK COMMUNI
CONNECTION EDUCATIO
EWELL EDUCATION SER
EXPERT T’S
EXPERT T’S
LOWE’S
MEDINA RAPTOR CENTE
MEDINA RAPTOR CENTE
NORWAYNE LOCAL SCOO
OHIO FFA ASSOCIATIO
RUSH TRUCK CENTER,
SANTMYER ENERGY INC
STANTON’S SHEET MUS
THE OHIO STATE UNIV
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIV
VISA
VISA
VISA
VISA
VISA
VISA
WAYNE COUNTY BUILDI
WHISLER PLUMBING AN
WHISLER PLUMBING AN
VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL
VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL
OHIO CSPC
BARNES & NOBLE COLL
BLILEY TECHNOLOGIES
BLILEY TECHNOLOGIES
C R BLOOMS LLC
C R BLOOMS LLC
OHIO CERAMICS SUPPL
ORLO AUTO PARTS INC
SCHOOL HEALTH CORPO
SMITHVILLE HISTORIC
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
TRI-COU NW EDUCATIO
UNIFIED SOLUTIONS B
VILLAGE OF SMITH VIL
WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
WOLFF BROS. SUPPLY
PETTY CASH ON BEHAL
PETTY CASH ON BEHAL
DICK BLICK COMPANY
MARSHALLVILLE MUNIC
MEDPRO GROUP
NEFF COMPANY

DESCRIPTION
AUDITFEESFY21
BUS PARTS
BIB - FY21 VOLUNTE
BUS MAINTENANCE SUP
FY21 SHS TELEPHONE
FY21 GMS TELEPHONE
FY21 GES TELEPHONE
FY21 FH TELEPHONE S
FY21 BUS GARAGE TEL
FY21 LEAP PROGRAM F
FFA EXPENSES
SHS FOOTBALL PLAY-O
SHS FOOTBALL PLAY-O
FY21 MAINTENANCE SU
OWL PELLETS
S&H
SHS CROSS COUNTRY V
OHIO FFA DUES
FY21 SUPER BLANKET
BUS FUEL GAS/DIESEL
SUPER BLANKET PURCH
E-BOOK FOR CLASS FO
FY 21 MONTHLY FLEX
BLANKET PURCHASE OR
AMAZON PRIME
BIB - FY 21 MONTHLY
SUPER/FY21 - PURCHA
SUPER BLANKET PURCH
MONTHLY MEETING EXP
WAYNE COUNTY BUILDI
FY21 - HVAC ANNUAL
FY21 - HVAC ANNUAL
DED:72760 SMTHVLTX
DED:72760M SMTHVLTX
7093846660
FY21 SUPER BLANKET
ESTIMATED SHIPPING
FY21 COVID SUPPLIES
SHS SENIOR NIGHT FL
SHS SENIOR NIGHT FL
5105 WHITE CLAY
BUS MAINTENANCE PAR
FY21 MISC. SUPPLIES
RENT $360/MONTH - P
TEACHER FEE FOR LAT
TEACHER FEE FOR PD
SPEECH - MICHELLE B
AIDE & WORK STUDY
BEHAVIORAL CONSULTA
BUS GARAGE / WATER
STANDARD SOUND CARD
FUN DATIONS TEACHERS
FUNDATIONS TEACHERS
FUNDATIONS TEACHER’
S&H
FY21 MAINTENANCE SU
SHS CROSS COUNTRY S
SHS CROSS COUNTRY S
KIMBERLY DRAWING PE
SUPER BLANKET P0 BU
FY21 BUS DRIVER DRU
VARSITY “5” LETTERS

TRANSACTION AMOUNT
$ 5,305.40

1,085.67
27.90

950.69
525.94
29430
140.24
236.08

61.23
12,420.00

325.00
370.00
387.00
107.32

50.00
10.00

100.00
646.00
516.69

5,993.83
59.57
69.00

164.16
7.35

12.99
14.00

287.64
79.94

131.25
449.42
662.83

2,085.30
4,534.54

48.21
227.16

1,173.58
70.00

1,500.00
32.00
36.00

671.60
87.17

197.84
360.00

20.00
45,00

6,104.21
20,618.66

675.00
69.00
38.60
95.20
95.20
95.20
25.94

211.00
225.00

30.00
170.64

13.76
76.00

347.50

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER
101670 11/03/20 7028
101671 11/03/20 7375
101672 11/03/20 10000617
101673 11/03/20 9412
101674 11/03/20 9601
101674 11/03/20 9601
101674 11/03/20 9601
101674 11/03/20 9601
101674 11/03/20 9601
101675 11/03/20 15750
101676 11/03/20 10000088
101677 11/03/20 11094
101677 11/03/20 11094
101678 11/03/20 4183
101679 11/03/20 10000431
101679 11/03/20 10000431
101680 11/03/20 1642
101681 11/03/20 1243
101682 11/03/20 9632
101683 11/03/20 127
101684 11/03/20 357
101685 11/03/20 10000657
101686 11/03/20 26270
101687 11/03/20 245202
101687 11/03/20 245202
101687 11/03/20 245202
101687 11/03/20 245202
101687 11/03/20 245202
101687 11/03/20 245202
101688 11/03/20 25154
101689 11/03/20 10000082
101689 11/03/20 10000082
101690 11/05/20 10000003
101690 11/05/20 10000003
101691 11/05/20 900003
101692 11/05/20 26160
101693 11/05/20 10000633
101693 11/05/20 10000633
101694 11/05/20 9647
101694 11/05/20 9647
101695 11/05/20 19144
101696 11/05/20 267
101697 11/05/20 22244
101698 11/05/20 22787
101699 11/05/20 414
101699 11/05/20 414
101699 11/05/20 414
101699 11/05/20 414
101700 11/05/20 10000149
101701 11/05/20 4738
101702 11/05/20 25274
101702 11/05/20 25274
101702 11/05/20 25274
101702 11/05/20 25274
101702 11/05/20 25274
101703 11/05/20 444
101704 11/06/20 10000570
101704 11/06/20 10000570
101705 11/09/20 1041
101706 11/09/20 205
101707 11/09/20 14155
101708 11/09/20 18105



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS
NOVEMBER 2020 CHECK REGISTER

2

DESCRIPTION
SHS ATHLETIC SUPPLI
LEGAL SERVICE
FY21 DESIGN, PRINT
WOOD/MATERIALS
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES-
SET BUILDING MATERI
FLOWER ARRANGEMENT
FY21 BUS REPAIRS/PA
DILLER 4-PACK AND B
ANTENNAS/PROGRAMMIN
REPLACE CHANGE FUND
SUPER BLANKET P0
SUPER BLANKET P0
SUPER BLANKET P0
REPAIR OF ROOF LEAK
BUEHLER’S GROCERIES
BUEHLERS GROCERIES
FY21 CUSTODIAL SUPP
480 E MAIN - VO-AG
490S SUMMIT - BUS
599 N SUMMIT - NEW
490S SUMMIT - BUS
484 E MAIN - VO-AG
599 N SUMMER - NEW
#P199369-016-140 95
#P511382-016-147 40
ESTIMATED SHIPPING/
SUPER BLANKET MONTH
FY21 SUPER BLANKET
FY21 SUPER BLANKET
FY21 CUSTODIAL SUPP
FFA EXPENSES
SHS “CHEER FOR THE
DINNER FOR TEACHERS
SHS FOOTBALL FOOD F
SECURITY SERVICES -

MY SPACES - 4 SIDED
OWL-STARS; TERRIFIC
OWL-STARS, DESK TOP
TO READ IS VERY...0
OWL STARS MINI ACCE
OWL STARTS MINI ACC
S&H
FY21 ATHLETIC VOLUN
FY21 BUS DRIVER FIN
FY21 FERTILIZER/SEE
10 ROLLS OF POSTAGE
BUS MAINTENANCE SUP
FUNDATIONS STUDENT
FUNDATIONS TEACHER’
S&H
FY21 OCCUPATIONALT
DED:6007 AMER FUNDS
DED:6007 AMER FUNDS
DED:6501 AXA 457
DED:6501 AXA 457
DED:6008 AXA EQUIT
DED:6008 AXA EQUIT
DED:5000 FLEX DEP C
DED:5001 FLEX MED
DED:5001 FLEX MED
DED:5000 FLEX DEP C

TRANSACTION AMOUNT
105.95

1,250.00
1,240.39

379.79
79.53

758.76
51.95

972.99
15.26

351.58
60.00
11.49
98.80

164.61
254.52
147.79
33.18

466.02
76.37
15.36

612.10
34.48

200.10
982.80
195.00

18.00
110.07
338.83
526.07

10.00
584.20

71.00
200.00
290.00
250.00
237.50

1,750.00
7.98
9.98
4.49
4.49
3.99
695

64.00
120.00
180.00
550.00
781.87
144.50
481.50

50.08
4,250.25

400.00
400.00

1,402.00
1,402.00
2,693.00
2,693.00

208.34
1,013.37
1,013.37

208.34

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER NAME
101708 11/09/20 18105 NEFF COMPANY
101709 11/09/20 22537 SQUIRE PATTON & BOG
101710 11/09/20 22750 STARK COUNTY EDUCAT
101711 11/09/20 136 STEINER LUMBERSMIT
101711 11/09/20 136 STEINERLUMBERSMIT
101711 11/09/20 136 STEINERLUMBERSMIT
101712 11/09/20 5391 BOUQUET SHOP II
101713 11/09/20 23301 TWISTED PISTON LLC
101714 11/09/20 24010 U.S.GAMES
101715 11/09/20 26149 VASU COMMUNICATIONS
101716 11/10/20 10000570 PETTY CASH ON BEHAL
101717 11/13/20 9690 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
101717 11/13/20 9690 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
101717 11/13/20 9690 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
101718 11/13/20 7353 ADVANCED INDUSTRIAL
101719 11/13/20 425 BUEHLER’S INC.
101719 11/13/20 425 BUEHLER’S INC.
101720 11/13/20 10000422 DAMON INDUSTRIES IN
101721 11/13/20 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN
101721 11/13/20 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN
101721 11/13/20 26174 DIRECT ENERGY BUSIN
101722 11/13/20 581 DOMINION EASTOHIO
101722 11/13/20 581 DOMINION EASTOHIO
101722 11/13/20 581 DOMINION EAST OHIO
101723 11/13/20 26421 DONALDSON CO INC
101723 11/13/20 26421 DONALDSON CO INC
101723 11/13/20 26421 DONALDSON CO INC
101724 11/13/20 10000419 EZPAY
101725 11/13/20 15775 KIMBLE RECYCLING&DI
101725 11/13/20 15775 KIMBLE RECYCLING&DI
101726 11/13/20 560 M.CONLEY COMPANY
101727 11/13/20 6535 NATIONAL FFA ORGANI
101728 11/13/20 10000646 RSCR APPAREL CO
101729 11/13/20 546 SAYREHOSPITALITYG
101729 11/13/20 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G
101730 11/13/20 10271 SMITHVILLE POLICE D
101731 11/13/20 10000640 SPECIAL DESIGN PROD
101732 11/13/20 10000641 TREND ENTERPRISES I
101732 11/13/20 10000641 TREND ENTERPRISES I
101732 11/13/20 10000641 TREND ENTERPRISES I
101732 11/13/20 10000641 TREND ENTERPRISES I
101732 11/13/20 10000641 TREND ENTERPRISES I
101732 11/13/20 10000641 TREND ENTERPRISES I
101733 11/13/20 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
101733 11/13/20 414 TRI-COUNTY EDUCATIO
101734 11/13/20 4618 TYLER GRAIN&FERTI
101735 11/13/20 391 U.S.POSTAL SERVICE
101736 11/13/20 26322 UNITY SCHOOL BUS PA
101737 11/13/20 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
101737 11/13/20 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
101737 11/13/20 25274 WILSON LANGUAGE TRA
101738 11/13/20 11023 EJ THERAPY
101739 11/20/20 7256 AMERICAN FUNDSSERV
101739 11/20/20 7256 AMERICAN FUNDS SERV
101740 11/20/20 10000396 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL
101740 11/20/20 10000396 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL
101741 11/20/20 11071 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL
101741 11/20/20 11071 EQUITABLE FINANCIAL
101742 11/20/20 651 GREEN LOCAL BOARD 0
101742 11/20/20 651 GREEN LOCAL BOARD 0
101742 11/20/20 651 GREEN LOCAL BOARD 0
101742 11/20/20 651 GREEN LOCAL BOARD 0



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 3
NOVEMBER 2020 CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER NAME DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION AMOUNT
101743 11/20/20 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7002 GLEA DUES 141.60
101743 11/20/20 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7000 GLEA DUES 2,138.24
101743 11/20/20 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7002 GLEA DUES 141.60
101743 11/20/20 648 GREEN LOCAL EDUC AS DED:7000 GLEA DUES 2,138.24
101744 11/20/20 12132 INVESCO INVESTMENT DED:6005 INVESCO 37.92
101744 11/20/20 12132 INVESCO INVESTMENT DED:6005 INVESCO 37.92
101745 11/20/20 635 METLIFE INVESTORS G DED:6003 METLIFE 75.00
101745 11/20/20 635 METLIFE INVESTORS G DED:6003 METLIFE 75.00
101746 11/20/20 653 OAPSE #665 DED:7003 OAPSE DUES 228.52
101746 11/20/20 653 OAPSE #665 DED:7003 OAPSE DUES 228.52
101747 11/20/20 10000255 SECURITY BENEFIT DED:6002 SECRTY BEN 100.00
101747 11/20/20 10000255 SECURITY BENEFIT DED:6002 SECRTY BEN 100.00
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3002 DENTSGL 116.80
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4500 LIFE VOL 82.99
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3500 VlSI EMP 91.89
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARKCOUNTYCOG DED:3006DENTSGL 43.80
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED;3506 VlSI EMP 25.47
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3007 DENT BRD 248.04
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3502 VlSI EMP 356.58
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2012 INS SGL 369.42
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3004 DENT EMP 161.91
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2008 INS FAM 1,345.86
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3005 DENT BRD 917.19
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3000 DENT FAM 953.47
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTYCOG DED:2004 INS SGL 985.12
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3003 DENT BRD 661.44
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2013 INS BRD 2,093.22
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3001 DENT BRD 5,401.23
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2009 INS BRD 7,626.51
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2000 INS FAM 7,925.62
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2005 INS BRD 5,581.92
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2001 INS BRD 44,911.67
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2008 INS FAM 1,420.63
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2013 INS BRD 2,093.22
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4501 LIFE BRD 700.00
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3005 DENT BRD 917.19
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3000 DENT FAM 953.47
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2004 INS SGL 985.12
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3003 DENT BRD 661.44
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2009 INS BRD 7,626.51
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2000 INS FAM 7,925.62
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3001 DENT BRD 5,401.23
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2005 INS BRD 5,581.92
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2001 INS BRD 44,911.67
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3002 DENT SGL 116.80
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4503 LIFE BRD 78.84
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4500 LIFE VOL 82.99
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3500 VlSI EMP 91.89
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3006 DENT SGL 43.80
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4505 LIFE INSUR 22.22
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4502 LIFE INSUR 25.24
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3506 VlSI EMP 25.47
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3007 DENT BRD 248.04
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3502 VlSI EMP 356.58
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:2012 INS SGL 369.42
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:4504 LIFE BRD 157.50
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG DED:3004 DENT EMP 161.91
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG INS ADJ 9.11
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG INS ADJ 96.43
101748 11/20/20 10000623 STARK COUNTY COG INS ADJ 745.65
101749 11/20/20 626 AIG RETIREMENT SERV DED:6000 VALIC 75.00
101749 11/20/20 626 AIG RETIREMENT SERV DED:6000VALIC 75.00



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS
NOVEMBER 2020 CHECK REGISTER

4

DESCRIPTION
DED:6006 VANGUARD
DED:6006 VANGUARD
DED:72760M SMTHVLTX
DED:72760 SMTHVLTX
7093846660
599 NSUMMITST- N
FIELD HOUSE ELECTRI
SCHOOL FLASHERS
SHS WRESTLING SCALE
SHS SPORTS TROPHIES
SHS SPORTS TROPHIES
FY21: PROVIDE SERVI
BLICK WATER SOLUBLE
BLICK WATER SOLUBLE
SHARPEE FINE POINT
BLICK ART STUDENT P
SOFT KUT PRINTING B
BLICK CARING FOAM 6
STUDENT WOOD CHISEL
SLICK WATER SOLUBLE
BLICK WATER SOLUBLE
BLICK WATER SOLUBLE
18”X24’ 500 SHEETR
19’X18” 100 SHEET P
9’ BLICKSTANDARDS
12” BLICK STANDARD
18” BLICK STANDARD
16” BLICK STANDARD
32” BLICK STANDARD
16”X20” SLICK SUPER
RED BLICK STUDENT T
WHITE GALLON SLICK
FFA EXPENSES
ALEKS K-5 STAND ALO
POSTAGE
SHS BASEBALL
VEGGIE AND FRUITTR
SUPER BLANKET PURCH
SUPER BLANKET PURCH
SUPER BLANKET PURCH
SUPER BLANKET PURCH
PAPER FOR SALARY NO
MISC. MAINTENANCE S
PURCHASE VARIOUS TE
BOND
BOND
REPLACE PACKAGE ROO
FY 21 ATHLETIC TRAI
BUS MAINTENANCE SUP
WEIMAN COOKTOP CLEA
WEIMAN COOKTOP HEAV
IF THE DANCE FLOOR
ULTRA PRO 10 PACK,
SAN DISK 32GB ULTRA
LP-E10 BATTERY PACK
2 GB USB FLASH DRIV
PLASTR CRAFT MODELI
DARCIE STUDIO 71 AC
CLASSIC PAPER MAKIN
HAMILTON BEACH SMOO
WARRANTY FOR BLENDE
G;ASTAR GLASFLUX 4

TRANSACTION AMOUNT
600.00
600.00
48.21

4,125.38
227.16

11,148.42
32.41
46.65

116.00
233.00
261.00

1,270.00
12.17
12.18
37.88
21.18
73.32
81.01
37.51
18.27
18.27
18.27
51.68

6.29
1.03
1.30
1.85
1.81
7.41

18.88
21.18
42.35

1,334.00
3,616.38

400.00
2,849.79

99.00
26.22
27.99
47.36

167.83
43.16
92.10
25.98

420,000.00
142,901.75

5,618.00
2,44S.00

137.00
17.60

5.87
26.95
46.00
43.68
18.15
23.92
25.56

111.27
95.94
76.75

6.71
30.70

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER NAME
101750 11/20/20 24543 NEWPORT TRUST CO FB
101750 11/20/20 24543 NEWPORT TRUST CO FB
101751 11/20/20 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL
101751 11/20/20 10000003 VILLAGE OF SMITHVIL
101752 11/20/20 900003 OHIO CSPC
101753 11/20/20 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
101753 11/20/20 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
101753 11/20/20 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P
101754 11/20/20 3144 ASHLAND SCALE COMPA
101755 11/20/20 5300 BERKEY TROPHIES/BET
101755 11/20/20 5300 BERKEY TROPHIES/BET
101756 11/20/20 10000387 CLEVELAND SIGHT CEN
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK BLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101757 11/20/20 1041 DICK SLICK COMPANY
101758 11/20/20 14540 ILLUSIONS SCREENPRI
101759 11/20/20 17437 MCGRAW-HILL EDUCATI
101760 11/20/20 18657 QUADIENT FINANCE US
101761 11/20/20 436 ORRVILLE TRUCKING &
101762 11/20/20 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G
101763 11/20/20 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
101763 11/20/20 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
101763 11/20/20 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
101763 11/20/20 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
101763 11/20/20 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
101763 11/20/20 22789 STAPLES ADVANTAGE
101764 11/20/20 23279 TEACHER SYNERGY LLC
101765 11/20/20 999902 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
101765 11/20/20 999902 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL
101766 11/20/20 10000082 WHISLER PLUMBING AN
101767 11/20/20 25043 WOOSTER COMMUNITY H
101768 11/30/20 10000663 AKRON BEARING CO, I
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM



GREEN LOCAL SCHOOLS 5
NOVEMBER 2020CHECK REGISTER

CHECK NUMBER CHECK DATE VENDOR NUMBER NAME DESCRIPTION TRANSACTION AMOUNT
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM CAN FIELD 60/40SOLD 66.20
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM OFFWHITE FELT- WHEA 17.27
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM CRICUT EVERYDAY IRO 28.78
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GLIDDEN TODDLER BOY 4.80
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GILDAN MENS G2000U 6.72
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GILDAN MEN’S G2000 6.96
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GILDAN MEN’S G2000 6.72
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GILDAN MEN’S G2000 6.72
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GILDAN MEN’S G2000 6.72
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GILDAN MEN’S G2000 7.20
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM GILDAN MEN’S G2000 7.20
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM APC, UPS BATTERY BA 494.97
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM 3 YEAR PROTECTION P 65.97
101769 11/30/20 7193 AMAZON.COM PROPSAND COSTUMES 793.99
101770 11/30/20 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 599 N SUMMITST- N 244.78
101770 11/30/20 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P 490 5 SUMMIT ST - B 215.36
101770 11/30/20 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P FIELD HOUSE ELECTRI 1,374.39
101770 11/30/20 261 AMERICAN ELECTRIC P SCHOOL FLASHERS 30.99
101771 11/30/20 5300 BERKEY TROPHIES/BET SHS SPORTSTROPHIES 243.00
101771 11/30/20 5300 BERKEYTROPHIES/BET SHSSPORTSTROPHIES 325.00
101772 11/30/20 9493 NO 7 SPORTSLLC SHS BOYS BASEKTBALL 846.00
101772 11/30/20 9493 NO 7 SPORTSLLC ESTIMATED SHIPPING! 25.00
101773 11/30/20 8615 BRENNY’S SANITARY S SHS PORT-A-POTSFOR 177.34
101774 11/30/20 8627 BSN SPORTS,LLC SHSGIRLSBASEKTBAL 715.00
101774 11/30/20 8627 BSN SPORTS,LLC SHS GIRLS BASKETBAL 97.50
101774 11/30/20 8627 BSN SPORTS,LLC SHS GIRLS BASKETBAL 65.00
101774 11/30/20 8627 BSN SPORTS,LLC SHS GIRLS BASKETBAL 242.50
101774 11/30/20 8627 BSN SPORTS,LLC ESTIMATED SHIPPING! 23.41
101775 11/30/20 9647 C R BLOOMS LLC CLASS OF 2023CR BL 1,500.00
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY KINDERGARTEN STUDEN 97.50
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY LEVEL 1 STUDENT EDI 97.50
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY LEVEL 2 STUDENT EDI 65.00
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY #77994CORE 2 PARTI 350.00
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY #77994CORE 2 PARTI 350.00
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY #77994CORE 2 PARTI 700.00
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY #78002LEADING ACHI 875.00
101776 11/30/20 26241 FRANKLIN COVEY SHIPPINGAND HANDLI 43.00
101777 11/30/20 14327 HEINEMANN WORKSHOPS READER’S NOTEBOOK P 2,079.00
101778 11/30/20 15720 JIM KENNEDY SHS BOYS SOCCERASS 108.00
101778 11/30/20 15720 JIM KENNEDY SHSGIRLSSOCCERAS 108.00
101779 11/30/20 4172 MATHCOUNTS FOUNDATI STUDENT REGISTRATIO 140.00
101780 11/30/20 14155 MEDPRO GROUP FY21 BUS DRIVER PHY 71.00
101781 11/30/20 26273 ONE CALL NOW ONE CALL NOW YEARLY 1,707.75
101782 11/30/20 546 SAYRE HOSPITALITY G MEAL FOR PARENTTEA 98.00
101783 11/30/20 9084 SCHOOL SPECIALTY IN DISPOSABLEPETRI DI 43.50
101783 11/30/20 9084 SCHOOLSPECIALTY IN OHAUS 700 SERIESTR 182.30
101783 11/30/20 9084 SCHOOLSPECIALTY IN DROPPING BOTTLE 30 14.62
101783 11/30/20 9084 SCHOOLSPECIALTY IN REPLACEMENT DROPPER 5.32
101783 11/30/20 9084 SCHOOL SPECIALTY IN EISCO CUPS25 ML (2 30.54
101783 11/30/20 9084 SCHOOLSPECIALTY IN SOIL TEST NPK 31.06
101783 11/30/20 9084 SCHOOLSPECIALTY IN RAPITESTSOIL PH ME 14.81
101784 11/30/20 22537 SQUIRE PATTON & BOG LEGAL SERVICE 540.00
101785 11/30/20 357 STANTON’S SHEET MUS SUPERBLANKET PURCH 102.61
101785 11/30/20 357 STANTON’S SHEET MUS SUPERBLANKET PURCH 89.39
101786 11/30/20 10000546 TAFT STETTINIUS & H PROFESSIONALSERVIC 82.50
101787 11/30/20 245202 VISA GIMKIT RENEWAL FOR (59.88)
101787 11/30/20 245202 VISA GIMKIT RENEWAL FOR 59.88
101787 11/30/20 245202 VISA TECHNOLOGY SUPPLIES 36.99
101787 11/30/20 245202 VISA LUNCHES FOR GLEA MT 82.81
101787 11/30/20 245202 VISA BIB - FY 21 MONTHLY 14.00
101787 11/30/20 245202 VISA AMAZON PRIME 12.99
101787 11/30/20 245202 VISA BLANKET PURCHASEOR 10.00


